Town of Westerly

Town Hall * 45 Broad Street * Westerly, Rhode Island 02891
TEL: (401) 348-2530 » www.WesterlyR1.gov

Office of the
Town Manager

March 13, 2023

Mr. Jeffery M. Willis, Executive Director

RI Coastal Resources Management Council
Oliver Steadman Government Center-Rm 116
4808 Tower Hill Road

Wakefield, RI 02879-1900

Re: Application 2022-11-010

Dear Mr. Willis:

Pursuant to a motion made by the Westerly Town Council at its meeting of

March 6, 2023, please accept this correspondence as a formal request that the Watch Hill
Yacht Club's Dredging Project application specifically include the Town of Westerly

right-of-way known as Fort Road.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Very truly yours,

C: Town Council
Town Solicitor
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Jeff Willis

R I
From: John Moretta <jmoretta@westerlyri.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 2:10 PM
To: Jeff Willis
Cc: Shawn Lacey; John Moretta
Subject: Re: Application 2022-11-010 / WH Yacht Club
Attachments: LTR to CRMC re WHYC Dredging Project001.pdf

Mr. Willis:

Attached please find a copy of a letter from Town Manager Shawn Lacey, regarding the
Watch Hill Yacht Club’s Dredging Project application, # 2022-11-010.

The original letter has been sent to you via USPS.

Regards,

John Moretta

JOHN R. MORETTA

Executive Assistant

Office of the Town Manager

45 Broad Street

Westerly, RT 02891

Tel: (401) 348-2532

Email: jmoretta@westerlyri.gov
www.WesterlyRI.gov






